
Re: RSI-Branson - 2/12/2022 Smith, Christina TOUR ISSUE?
From Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Ellie Berrada

<ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 21/02/2022 12:54

Hi Michele

RSI is paying for the tour..

Thank you.


Reda Berrada


Magic World Club


407-230-2002| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821


IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.


From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:01:22 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RSI-Branson - 2/12/2022 Smith, Christina TOUR ISSUE?
 
Ellie,


Margo told me to follow up on this with you.




The client got to the tour location but it was closed??  Margo said she 

spoke with you about this.  We are being paid for the tour right??


What happened?


Michele


On 11/02/2022 08:45, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Tour ID: 992342

> 

>  Tour Date: 2/12

> 

>  Tour Time: 9:00 Am

> 

>  Branson tour Only

> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:48:52 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RSI-Branson - 2/12/2022 Smith, Christina TOUR ONLY URGENT

> COMING TODAY

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please book this tour with RSI in Branson.  client checking in today.

> 

> Thanks


http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

